MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY

at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib

Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied

(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)




This document is from the files of the Office of

the Maine Attorney General as transferred to

the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference
Library on January 19, 2022



o

-

June 17, 1942

"rod Ne Tiock, Eaquire
Attornoy at ﬂaw
Presgquo lale

linine

Dear Sir:

In reply to your letter of June 15th, 1942,
1t seems beat to quote to you & statement which was
rede by Chlef Justice Sturgis:

"Thoro seoma to be no doubl that there
38 incompatibllity Dbetwocn the olfice of
deputy shordff snd & Justice of the Poesce.
Oniniong of the Justﬂcaﬂ, S Ve, 484; Dowlord
Ve olV.Lh, T LB 1".:., mtubbhs ve IJBG,, GE B,
lﬂaf-ﬂaoler ve. Reed, f& wde 1293 roward ve.
da*rin~ton, 114 He. déﬁ-ééa. Altﬁough the
Mile as not been applled expregsly to Notary
Publice their exprosg statutory suthority to
act as Juatlices gives much ground lor guestion-
ing their abllity to soct after acceptence of
an appointment as a depufy sheriff."

I am not able to send you the orizinal opinJcn
uritten by the Chiel Justice, but on January 15th, 1942
it wes pilven wide publiclty by a statement raleased by
the Attorney General,

Very truly vours,

JONN B3e De | ; '
Azgliatant uctu;]“f enernl
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FRED N. BECK

ATTORNET-AT> LAY
PRESQUE ISLE, MAINE

June 15,1942

Hon.Frank Cowan
Attorney General
State Housse
Auguste,Me.

k

Dear Brother Cowen:

A deputy sheriff in Presque Isle,Doneld H.DeLong,
was recently appointed a Notary Public by the Goveruor.
He has not as yet qualified before & dedimus justioce,and
our clerk of eourts,Robert Williems,has raised the qw stion
of whether or not the offices of deputy sheriff and
notary public are incompatible.

Williams thought the question had been raised in
your office last year and sugpgested that Delong seek
your opinion.Aceordingly,l em writing in his behalf and
would sppreciste your giving me an opinion on this
question at your convenience.

I have been unable to find the answer in the books,
and personally see no public poliocy arguement for making
the two offices incompatible, :

Thanking you for your attention in'this matter,I remain,

Yours respectfully,

Ny f;ﬁé{ ?
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